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Tuesday January 18, 2005
7:30pm-9:30pm
Chairperson: Jesse Walker

Secretary: Kapil Sood

1. Convene, and online attendance reminder;  

2. Approval of agenda

3. Presentation:  IEEE 11-05-0036-00-0ads – Bill Carney

4. Motion:  Move to rename the ADS Study Group to Protected Management Frame (PMF) Study Group

· Proposer – Bill Carney;
 Second – Jon Edney

· Any discussion. None

· Favor: 16
Opposed: 1

Abstrain: 7

5. Discuss PAR and 5 Criteria Document

a. Relevant Document:  1214-03

b. Comment that the forms need to be filled online

c. Discussion on whether the scope should be limited to selected management frames, and if so, which one(s).

d. No reliance and dependencies between this study group and TGr or other task groups.

e. Some security issues came up during discussions in some other task groups.  Suggestion to allow the PAR enough breadth so that protection of additional frames can be considered.

f. In last meeting, there was discussion on protecting other frames besides management frames.  That was voted down at that time.

g. Discussion on needing an upper bound and a lower bound on the scope.

h. Motion to amend the scope section 13.  Append the following section: “including but not limited to: action management frames, deauthentication and disassociation frames.”

· Proposer: Bob O’Hara
Second: Nancy Cam-Winget

· Discussion: None

· Yes: 20
No: 0

Abstain: 2

i. Review possibilities to include all known attacks and list those in the scope.  Discussion that this could be limiting to the scope.  However, all known attacks could be listed.

i. Possibility that some new attacks may come up and those may not be addressed by this group.  New attacks could be treated, as they arise, in a different study group.

ii. If multiple proposals solved the problem differently, and solved different classes of security threats; then, how would those proposals be judged as which one is a better one?  Comment that the IEEE process roots out a solution that works for most people.

j. Does the solution have to provide data confidentiality?  One interpretation is that if data confidentiality is not provided for a certain management frame type, then that may not meet the scope of the PAR.

k. Motion to amend the scope section 13.  Add “as appropriate” to the scope.  New text is: “

· Proposer: Nancy Cam-Winget
Second: Scott Henderson

· Discussion: Is integrity same as data confidentiality?  Some of the security properties to be interpreted later.

· Any objection to calling the question.

· Yes: 17
No: 0

Abstain: 5

l. Harry’s discussion on feedback from TGv on some issues that came up related to security.  Specific instance was in TGk for protection of information that is pushed out.  TGv is trying to remotely access that information, and configure/manage the remote 802.11 devices.
m. Should the work in certain TGs be stopped when they reach a problem that requires security solutions?  Discussion on how this can be dealt with, while maintaining the current scope and progress in those Task Groups.

n. When should the PAR be submitted?
i. This has to be finished in Monterey.  In fact, done this evening, to give over 4 hours before voting.

ii. Voting-in to be done in next session

o. Any more discussion.

6. Discussion on Five Criteria:  Document 11-05-1649-00
a. Read-out of the sections from this document.  Calls for discussion and none on criterion 1, 2, 3.
b. Discussion on criterion 4:  

i. Existing systems are proprietary, and to better than those, we may have to standardize them.  Suggestion we add word “standard”.  No motion at this time.

c. No discussion on criteria number 5.
d. Suggest that editor place latest document on IEEE server.
Thursday January 20, 2005

4:00pm-6:00pm

Chairperson: Jesse Walker

Secretary: Kapil Sood

1. Convene, and online attendance reminder;  

2. Overview of agenda: 11-05-0025
3. Any comments on PAR and 5 Criteria

a. None

4. Any presentations to present

a. None

5. Any objections to change the agenda to include the motion.

a. None

6. Motion:  Move to approve the PAR document IEEE 802.11-04/1245r5, and 5 Criteria document IEEE 802.11-05/1649r0, for the ADS Study Group (also known as the Protected Management Frame (PMF) Study Group), and forward to ExCom for Approval.   Moved by Jesse Walker on behalf of the Study Group
· Proposer – Clint Chaplin;
 Second – Mike Montemurro
· Any discussion. None

· Favor: 23
Opposed: 0

Abstrain: 4
7. Any other business.  Any objection to adjurn.
8. Adjourned.
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